## CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall 438 Main • P.O. Box 337 Rossville, KS 66533 785-584-6155 785-584-6667, fax

City Hall February 18, 2020

Due to the holiday on Monday the Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 7:03 pm by Mayor Kenneth Wichman.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Christi McKenzie, James Meyer and Dan Glotzbach.

Also present were Jon Thederahn, Lonnie Wild, Dennis Hadley, Jason Connell, Alan Zlatnik and Trey Hammer.

Motion by James Meyer to approve minutes of the February 3, 2020 meeting as written was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

The following bills were presented;

iowing billo word procontou,			
EFTPS-Fed Wh	\$ 972.81	EFTPS-FICA	\$2,096.30
EMPower Retirement	135.00	Grace Hier	60.00
Kansas Payment Center	247.46	Kansas State Treasurer	460.88
KP & F	996.62	KPERS	1,138.44
Ks State Treasurer	542.00	Alan Zlatnik	1,478.95
Tracey Taylor	745.37	Lisa Stum	1,164.77
Michael Kirk	1,141.26	Randall Anderson	429.99
Jason Connell	1,070.64	Douglas Schreiner	240.42
Kerry Dick	546.86	Harry Hammer III	526.74
Tina Dick	453.35	Trent Stanley	1,066.84
Paul Hoyt Jr	107.32	Casey's	427.06
Shawnee Auto Towing	95.00	Advance Insurance Co of Ks	55.90
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Ks	9,820.64	Amazon.com	119.00
Century Business Technologies	148.14	CDW Government, Inc	1,284.00
Continental Research Corp	518.94	Evergy	3,656.70
Godfrey's	386.22	Haag, Inc.	840.40
League of Kansas Municipalities	926.85	MARC	414.04
UC U NEEK	30.00	Municipal Supply, Inc of Nebr	294.20
NFIP Direct	2,173.00	Raymond James & Associates	2,500.00
Rossville Auto Supply	145.68	Rossville Truck & Tractor	5,550.00
St Marys Computers & Printing	114.95	The Topeka Metro News	72.24
Todd Brown	86.12	Universal Chemical LLC	394.55
Wehner's Thriftway	164.14	AT & T Mobility	358.56
Century Business Technologies	148.14	Ks Dept of Health & Environ	18,201.56
KTA Tolls	5.10	·	
TOTAL	64,553.15		

Motion by Christi McKenzie to pay bills as presented totaling \$64,553.15 was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve agenda with addition of Jon Thederahn and Lonnie Wild/Dennis Hadley Flint Hills Bank was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Ordinance AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2020, OF THE CITY OF ROSSVILLE, KANSAS; PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF AN ANNUAL TAX FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS AS THEY BECOME DUE; AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER DOCUMENTS AND ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND MAKING CERTAIN COVENANTS WITH RESPECT THERETO was presented. Motion by James Meyer to approve Ordinance was seconded by Christi McKenzie and carried. Ordinance was assigned number 828.

Resolution 2020-02-18 prescribing the form and details of and authorizing and directing the sale and delivery of general obligation refunding and improvement bonds, series 2020, of the City of Rossville, Kansas, previously authorized by ordinance no. 828 of the issuer; making certain covenants and agreements to provide for the payment and security thereof; and authorizing certain other documents and actions connected therewith was presented. Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve resolution was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Travis VanVleck arrived at 7:18pm.

Lonnie Wild and Dennis Hadley of Bank of the Flint Hills thanked the City for the business and express desire to continue to work with the City.

Jon Thederahn was present to request additional time to arrange for removal of unpermitted "shed". Following discussion motion by James Meyer to grant extension of additional 8 weeks was seconded by Travis VanVleck and carried with James Meyer, Travis VanVleck and Christi McKenzie voting aye and Dan Glotzbach and Trish Heim voting nay.

Mayor reported on letter mailed in support of the patio project grant application submitted to Volunteer Impact PRIDE by the Rossville PRIDE and Moravan Lodge.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported on transmission problems with 2014 Dodge truck. Following discussion council requested that Zlatnik get price quotes for trucks.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported that Bettis Asphalt would be looking at overlay projects this week, that the rain garden area was burned, work had been done in alley's and that Chad Shafstall was making arrangements to have lion statue painted. In addition, Zlatnik noted that there was no news on swimming pool repairs.

Police Chief Jason Connell reported on code violation issues and reported that they will start being even more active with code enforcement when weather gets warmer.

Chief Jason Connell also noted that the pedestrian crosswalk at the fire station was not working and that Officer Hammer was working with KDOT to make crosswalks safer.

Officer Hammer reported to council on possible action such as changing crosswalk lights and reducing speed limit in cooperation with KDOT to make crossing Highway 24 safer. No action was taken.

Council inquired about any new information on drainage ditch repairs. Following discussion Mayor noted that he would contact Shawnee County.

Resolution 2020-02-18-02 resolving and declaring that the community of Rossville be an official entrant in the PRIDE Program for the year of 2020 was presented. Motion by James Meyer to approve resolution was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Clerk presented proposal from website designer to redo the City website. Following discussion council requested that designer be invited to attend meeting and give presentation.

Application from Mikey's Bar and Grill for sign permit with light up arrow was presented for approve of lighting. Following discussion council approved sign design and will forward application to Code Enforcement Administrator Jeffrey Overmyer for approval of location and code compliance.

Motion by Trish Heim to adjourn was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:12pm.

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk